. ., Phe Fometown Station - SERVING 450,000 ALERT NEW ENGLANDERS

291 MAIN STREET, SOUTHBRIDGE, MASS.
Telephone Southbridge 4-4381
@
270 MAIN STREET, WEBSTER, MASS.
ps Telephone Webster 2699

Oct.11l, 1955

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.D. 2, Box 298,
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Mr. Geary:

Many thanks for your letter of Oct. 8
reporting of vour reception of our station
on Saturday of the same date. Your logging
of the stated portion of our program is correct.
This is to verify it in writing for your own
information,

Our chief enzineer, Ralph Windquist, 1s now
unable to answer you on the technical aspects of
your letter as he 1s quite busyv at the moment.
However we'll pass him the letter in the event he
has a chance to do so later.

Again many thanks for your interest.

urs Truly

) ——
Robert S. Einet
Program Director.



